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Kelly, Jason P

From: Moloney, Dannye

Sent: Thursday, 26 August 2010 16:41

To: Kelly, Jason P

Cc: Lardner, Peter; O'Connor, John T; Pope, Jeff; Jones, Ken
Subject: RE: Witness F contact

Jason,

Thanks for the briefing.

As per our discussions. The contact to date has been essential in support of ongoing access to the Il (I
- inquiry including the security of the individuals involved.

Witness F is not being tasked by Victoria Police but for security reasons you are acting as a message conduit
between F - You have been briefed as to the instructions of the CCP.

To ensure the ongoing management of this issue my approval is to be gained prior to any police initiated contact with
Witness F.

Many thanks,
Please acknowledge .

Darnnye Malaney

Dannye Moloney | Assistant Commissioner | Crime Department | Victoria Police

email: dannye.moloney@police.vic.gov.au | web address: www.police.vic.gov.au
phone]
eddress: 14/412 St Kilda Road, Melbourne, Vic 3004 | DX210094

From: Kelly, Jason P

Sent: Thursday, 26 August 2010 4:05 PM

To: Moloney, Dannye

Subject: FW: Witness F contact

From: Kelly, Jason P

Sent: Thursday, 26 August 2010 1:38 PM

To: Roberts, Michael; Fryer, Douglas; De Francesco, David
Cc: O'Connor, John T

Subject: FW: Witness F contact

Afternoon all,

Please be advised that | spoke to Witness F on Tuesday (24th Auiusti about arranging fo_Operation

) All com ications wit are done via Witness F. A meeting has been

arranged with I o ihe 10th of Sept.

Prior to contacting Witness F | obiained approval to contact F from Inspector John O'CONNOR. John now has the
responsibility of managing Witness F.
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only advised today (thus the approval being granted to contact witness F). Aside from this | don't believe my contact is
a tasking in the sense that Witness F is acting as a conduit t
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Forwarded for information. Supt. Lardner will be !.'I.Cn:)k:{ A/IC wicionegy regalcing this contact.
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